
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
[2-8-17] 

 
TO:   [All team members and Dr. Linos] 
FROM:  [All] 
SUBJECT: Status report for week [2-8-17] 

 
I. RED FLAGS:  

 
II. ISSUES:   

 
• trying	to	merge	Matt’s	fork	with	the	master	file	

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates): 

 
• met	with	Matt	and	Domenic	
• went	through	all	of	the	back	end	information,	including	mlab,	hurocu,	parse	
• received	credentials	
• detailed	how	that	worked	and	have	contact	information	for	further	

questions	
• familiarized	with	github	
• decided	how	we	will	work	on	and	collaborate	code	

 
IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates): 

 
• put	together	timeline	during	class	today	
• start	going	through	code	together	to	get	a	good	feel	for	it	
• go	through	tutorials	and	familiarize	with	Swift	so	we	can	make	

additions/adjustments	
• meet	again	with	Dr.	Divine,	per	Matt’s	recommendation	to	go	through	

exactly	what	the	EMR	needs	to	be	designed	for	
• contact	Ashley	Dale	to	get	Matt’s	fork	connected	
• discuss	with	Dr.	Linos	about	Parse	(open-source)	and	his	suggestions	

	
	


